ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE RESOURCES STANDI NG COW TTEE
March 6, 2017
6:33 p. m
VEVMBERS PRESENT

Represent ati ve Andy Josephson, Co-Chair
Representative Geran Tarr, Co-Chair
Represent ati ve Dean West!| ake, Vice Chair
Representative Harriet Drunmond
Representative Justin Parish
Representative Chris Birch
Represent ati ve DeLena Johnson
Represent ati ve George Rauscher
Representative David Tal erico

VEMBERS ABSENT

Representative M ke Chenault (alternate)
Representative Chris Tuck (alternate)

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 111

"An Act relating to the oil and gas production tax,
paynents, and credits; relating to interest applicable
delinquent oil and gas production tax; and providing for

effective date."

- HEARD AND HELD
PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
BILL: HB 111

SHORT TITLE. O L & GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX; PAYMENTS; CREDI TS
SPONSOR(s): RESOURCES

02/ 08/ 17 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 08/ 17 (H) RES, FIN

02/ 08/ 17 (H) TALERI CO OBJECTED TO | NTRODUCTI ON
02/ 08/ 17 (H) | NTRODUCTI ON RULED | N ORDER

02/ 08/ 17 (H) SUSTAI NED RULI NG OF CHAIR Y23 N15 E2
02/ 08/ 17 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

02/ 08/ 17 (H) Heard & Hel d

02/ 08/ 17 (H) M NUTE( RES)

02/ 13/ 17 (H) RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124

02/ 13/ 17 (H) Heard & Hel d

tax

to
an

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -1- March 6, 2017



02/ 13/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 17/ 17 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 17/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 17/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 20/ 17 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 20/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 20/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 22/ 17 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 22/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 22/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 22/ 17 (H RES AT 6: 30 PM BARNES 124
02/ 22/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 22/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 24/ 17 (H) RES AT 1:00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 24/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 24/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 27/ 17 (H) RES AT 1:00 PM BARNES 124
02/ 27/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 27/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

02/ 27/ 17 (H) RES AT 7:00 PM CAPI TOL 106
02/ 27/ 17 (H Heard & Held

02/ 27/ 17 (H M NUTE( RES)

03/ 01/ 17 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
03/ 01/ 17 (H Heard & Held

03/ 01/ 17 (H) M NUTE( RES)

03/ 01/ 17 (H RES AT 6: 00 PM BARNES 124
03/ 01/ 17 (H Heard & Held

03/ 01/ 17 (H) M NUTE( RES)

03/ 06/ 17 (H RES AT 1: 00 PM BARNES 124
03/ 06/ 17 (H RES AT 6: 30 PM BARNES 124

W TNESS REG STER

BRAD FAULKNER
Homer, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111

JERA STEPHENS
Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111

PAMELA THROOP
Fai r banks, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111

ANDY BOND
Anchor age, Al aska

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 2-

March 6, 2017



PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 111 and HB
133.

CAROL FRASER, Regional Director of Sales and Marketing
Aspen Hotels of Al aska

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 111

M KE M LLI GAN
Kodi ak, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111

BOB SHAVELSON
Hormer, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111

LUKE HOPKI NS
Fai r banks, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111

BRYAN CLEMENZ, Spokesman

Bristol Bay Industrial

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 111

AVES THOWPSON, Executive Director

Al aska Trucki ng Associ ation

Anchor age, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 111

RANDALL AKERS
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 111

JOHN STURGEON
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 111

RACHEL DI SwWY

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111
PAMELA M LLER

Fai r banks, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111

TERESA | MM Director, Resource Devel opnent

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 3- March 6, 2017



Arctic Sl ope Regional
Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:

PAUL D. KENDALL
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:

ADAM TROMBLEY
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:

LI NDA FEI LER
Anchor Poi nt, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:

KEN HALL
Fai r banks, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:

PETE STOKES
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:

Cor por ati on

Testified in

Testified in

Testified in

Testified in

Testified in

Testified in

TOM WALSH, Managi ng Part ner

Pet rot echni cal Resources of Al aska, LLC (PRA)

Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:

ROBERT GORDON VERNON
Homer, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:

J.R WLCOX, Chairnman

opposi tion

opposi tion

opposi tion

support of

opposi tion

opposi tion

to

to

to

HB

to

to

Testified in opposition to

Testified in support of HB

Al aska Chanber of Commerce

Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:

SCOTT HAWKI NS, Presid

Testified in opposition to

ent/ CEO

Advanced Supply Chain International (ASCl)

Anchor age, Al aska
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT:

SUE CHRI STI ANSEN

Homer, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT:

HOUSE RES COW TTEE

Testified in opposition to

HB 111.

HB 111.

HB 111.

111.

HB 111.

HB 111.

HB 111.

111.

HB 111.

HB 111.

Testified in support of HB 111.

March 6, 2017



MERRI CK PEI RCE
Fai r banks, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111

M KE SALLEE
Ket chi kan, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111

REED CHRI STENSEN, Presi dent

Dal | i nbach Cor poration

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 111

GECRCE PI ERCE
Kasi | of, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111

DEBORAH BROLLI N
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 111

BRENDA DOLMA
Homer, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 111

LI SA HOUGHTON
Anchor age, Al aska
PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 111

LAURI E FAGNAN
Anchor age, Al aska
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in opposition to HB 111

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

6: 33: 31 PM

COCHAIR GERAN TARR called the House Resources Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 6:33 p.m Representatives Tarr,
Bi rch, Parish, Talerico, Rauscher, Drumond, Westlake and
Josephson were present at the call to order. Representati ve
Johnson arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HB 111-O L & GAS PRODUCTI ON TAX; PAYMENTS; CREDI TS

[ Cont ai ns di scussion of HB 133]
6: 33: 49 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 5- March 6, 2017



CO CHAIR TARR [announced that the only order of business would
be HOUSE BILL NO 111, "An Act relating to the oil and gas
production tax, tax paynments, and credits; relating to interest
applicable to delinquent oil and gas production tax; and
providing for an effective date."]

6: 35: 25 PM

BRAD FAULKNER stated support for HB 111, and explained that he
has followed the evolvenent of the oil tax structure intently
since 1973, follow ng what becane known as the sellout session

He said, "I think this is a good bill, it just doesn't go nearly
far enough.™ Bunping the mnimum from 4 percent to 5 percent
sinply isn't enough. The oil taxes in Alaska have always been
witten by the oil conpanies, he opined, and said the bill
allows for interest free loans after three years, which is a
provision that is hard to understand. The state is in crisis
node and the bill nerely tweaks sonething that should have an
axe taken to it. He reviewed the credits exchange from the
Point Thomson site and said that the state spent about $1.5
billion, which, at 5 percent, represents $75 mllion per year of
forgone interest to the state on that project alone. He
suggested that the noney would be better invested if left in the
bank.

6: 37: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH asked why M. Faul kner has followed the
oil tax structure.

MR. FAULKNER answered that working on the Trans-Al aska Pipeline
System (TAPS) was how he paid his way through Harvard University
to earn a degree in economcCs. The elephant in the room has
been and continues to be the oil tax structure, he opined and
expressed concern that the |egislature has al ways been for sale,
cheap. He maintained, "We're given them billions and billions
of dollars of public resource and we're being sold down the
river for bags of peanuts.”

6:39:10 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 6- March 6, 2017



JERA STEPHENS stated support for HB 111, and agreed with the
previ ous speaker that the tax neasure doesn't go far enough.
It's a step in the right direction, she opined.

6: 40: 44 PM

PAMELA THROOP stated support for HB 111, and said the state has
never received the noney that it should from oil taxes. The
credits don't nmnake business sense, and never have. She cited
the report submtted by Robin O Brena [titled "Presentation to
House Resources Committee (Al askans' Fair Share)," presented to
the commttee 2/3/17] and expressed 100 percent support for its
content. A tax on the gross production would be nost
appropriate and would also sinplify the audit process. As a
real estate broker in Fairbanks she reported that sales are down
by 30 percent. The real estate devaluation is only just
begi nning, she cautioned, and said this downturn feels worse
than the |ast one. It feels like Alaska is a banana republic,
with the mgjority of the populace poor and the rich people
wal king out with the state's oil resources and noney dripping
out of their pockets. Underscoring that banana republic is a
derogatory term she said Alaska fits the description exactly,
and of fered:

In political science, the term banana republic is a
pejorative descriptor for a servile dictatorship that
abets or supports, for kickbacks, the exploitation of
| arge-scale plantation agriculture, especially banana
cul tivation. That's where it started. Mor e
generally, it is a derogatory term for a country that
is considered to have a weak econony, a dishonest or
cruel government, and public services that do not
wor k. In economcs, a banana republic is a country
operated as a comercial enterprise for private
profit, effected by a collusion between the State and
favored nonopolies, in which the profit derived from
the private exploitation of public lands is private
property, [while the debts incurred thereby are a
public responsibility.]

6: 44: 32 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -7- March 6, 2017



ANDY BOND stated opposition to HB 111 and HB 133, and said he
has worked as an engineer in the Alaska oilfields for 30 years,
but may need to relocate should the industry suffer a downturn
The shale oilfields in the Lower 48 are in direct conpetition
with Alaska projects, which represent nore of a challenge than

the southerly undertakings. The potential tax increases being
considered contribute to the challenge, and put a chill on
investment dollars being directed to the state. Current tax
rates should be mmintained, along with the tax credit structure
that has been in place. Wth that type of encouragenent, the
industry will remain, he opined, and said he |ooks forward to
his children working in Alaska's oil i ndustry one day.
Retaining the oil industry is critical for Alaska's long term

future and viability, he finished.
6:47: 28 PM

CAROL FRASER, Regional Director of Sales and Marketing, Aspen
Hotel s of Al aska, stated opposition to HB 111, and said Aspen is
in the process of building its seventh hotel in the state. The
conpany tracks its annual clientele and, speaking specifically
about the Kenai Aspen Hotel, the oil industry has been a primry
support for the last nine years; however, the oil conpany
business has recently dropped by 52 percent and cannot be
supplanted by other activities such as tourism She reported
that, for the first tinme in the 19 years of operation in Al aska,
the Aspen hotel chain is laying off enployees. Many efficiency
nmeasures are being taken and di scount web site nmarkets are being
utilized to offset |osses; all neasures save raising roomrates.
Increasing oil taxes at this time would be akin to Aspen raising
room rates, wth nothing gained and nrmuch lost in the
conpetitive, global market place. She opined that HB 111 is a
jobs bill - a jobs reduction bill.

6:49: 57 PM

MKE M LLIGAN stated support for HB 111 and said he's followed
this and other oil issues for 25 years. He pointed out that
whenever Texas and North Dakota oilfields are nmentioned it is
worth renmenbering that nost of the developnent in those |ocales
is not on governnment but rather private land. Thus, in addition

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 8- March 6, 2017



to a [state] tax structure there are leases [to private
| andowners]. He reported that only 25 percent of areas on earth
are open to the oil conpanies, which should be kept in mnd
whenever the topic of the conpanies going elsewhere is brought
up. The limting factor to developnment in Alaska is access to
TAPS. | f Al askans want to develop their oil on state lands, it
woul d be inportant to ensure access to TAPS. The two nost
stabl e places on the planet for oil devel opnment are Saudi Arabia
and Norway, he reported and suggested that Al aska adopt simlar
tax structures.

6: 52:23 PM

BOB SHAVELSON stated support for HB 111, and said it wll save
Al aska noney, help to cut the deficit, and redirect Alaska's

wealth. Alaska is still a rich state and redirecting the noney
is the real problemthat needs to be solved, such as support for
schools, roads, seniors, that wll create jobs. He expl ai ned

that, for the last 22 years, he has observed the tax incentives
and rollbacks in the Cook Inlet area, which bring to mnd the
saying, "free markets are a wonderful thing, we should try them

sonetinmes.” The subsidies and un-level playing field created in
the inlet have distorted the free market and resulted in bad
econom c outcones for the state. Having followed the

| egi sl ative presentations provided by industry, and others, he
said that Robin Brena put it right in his report [titled
"Presentation to House Resources Conmittee (Al askans' Fair

Share)," presented to the commttee 2/3/17], to the effect:
"The way you know Al aska's production tax needs to be reforned
is because the industry says it's working." The industry cones
froma self-interested position and Al aska needs to nove beyond
what the bill provides, as suggested by M. Faul kner's previous
testinmony that pushing the mninmum tax to 5 percent is not
enough. The bill is a start, he said, and urged passage.

6:54: 46 PM

LUKE HOPKI NS stated support for HB 111, and said nany changes in
the bill will support the small explorers; although they haven't
received recent paynents due to the governor's veto. A primary
concern is the outstanding obligations owed on the |egacy

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -9- March 6, 2017



fields, and the effort to achieve a 5 percent tax floor, which

are inportant factors. The current structure, requiring |arge
credit and production tax paynents, is not sustainable. He
opined that it's a conplicated bill and urged that both bodies
concur on the proposed changes, as well as provide a workable
fiscal date. It will be inportant for the new, smaller
exploration conpanies to receive sone paynents in order to keep
investnments |everaged, which wll allow them to nake new

di scoveri es.
6: 59: 18 PM

BRYAN CLEMENZ, Spokesnman, Bristol Bay Industrial (BBI), stated
opposition to HB 111, and said BBl is the parent conpany for
five other conpanies across the state, operating as service
providers and contractors to the North Slope fields. Si nce
2015, reductions have occurred in the areas of revenues received
and enpl oyees hired, which in turn has had a significant inpact
on the state econony, he reported, and said this represents a
loss of "tens of mllions of dollars that would have gone into

the pockets of Alaskans." The bill has been crafted to fill a
budget gap and wll not encourage responsible resource
devel opnent . It is reactionary and does not represent good

policy, he maintained, and predicted that exploration and
production wll be stopped, by passage of HB 111

7:01: 34 PM

AVES THOWPSON, Executive Director, Alaska Trucking Association

stated opposition to HB 111, and said increasing taxes wll not
increase oil production. The state cannot tax away the
industries incentive to invest and still expect to have a
sust ai nabl e econony, he opined. The bill wll rmake Al aska
ventures |ess conpetitive on the global market. Addi tionally,
changes this year may be a harbinger of changes next year and an
image of instability will be perceived. Al aska realizes nore

dollars froma barrel of oil than do the producers, he said, and
suggested that Senate Bill 21 [passed in the 28th Al aska State
Legi sl ature] encouraged increased oil production and has
performed as expected. He urged that the tax structure not be
changed agai n.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -10- March 6, 2017



7:02: 46 PM

RANDALL AKERS stated opposition to HB 111, and opined, "To take
our spending woes and sinply pass them onto our nobst valued
business and resource is not only wong [but] it's quite

foolish.” The ongoing oil price decline has already taken a
toll on jobs and incone in the state, and to consider that it
would be sound legislation to tax the oil and gas industry

further is the wong thing to do at this juncture. He revi enwed
the changes in the tax structure and found that it has been
altered 7 tinmes in 12 years. It would be difficult for anyone
to make future plans under simlarly changing conditions, he
opi ned. Fol Il owi ng the passage of Senate Bill 21 [passed in the
28th Alaska State Legislature], a slight revitalization was
experienced in the oil and gas sector. Now the proposal is to
once again change the structure and it should be considered what
message that sends to prospective investors, conpanies |ooking

to enter Al aska, and those already invested in the state. It is
not the tine to introduce a bill that will send such a nessage,
nor hanper/hinder or otherwise erode oil and gas sector
busi nesses. Trying to fill the deficit hole with oil is not

what is needed, he mintained, and finished by wurging the
commttee to reject HB 111.

COCHAIR TARR referred to the nunber of tax changes nentioned
and clarified that HB 111 is introducing the seventh
restructure.

7:06:15 PM

JOHN STURGEON stated opposition to HB 111, and said the multiple
changes made to the tax structure sends a bad signal. Such
changes can have a chilling effect on those who want to invest
in an industry, he said, and offered an anal ogy to banks needi ng
nore noney and invoking simlar changes to nortgages; people
woul d be put off. Al though it seens that whatever the state
does, the oil conpanies wll remain, he said when he first
arrived in the state the tinber industry was king - as the
second |argest industry hosting 6,000 good paying jobs - and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -11- March 6, 2017



today only a shell of what was renmamins, due to governnent
policy, he opined.

7: 09: 43 PM

RACHEL DI SMY stated support for HB 111, and said it's ridicul ous
to consider raising taxes on the citizens before taxing those
who take the resources out of our state and nake a profit. The
state should do everything it can to hold onto the oil earnings,
she fi ni shed.

7:10: 43 PM

PAMELA M LLER stated support for HB 111, and said the bill is
necessary to make changes that will allow for the devel opnent of
the nost inportant future state resource: Alaska' s children and
their education; as well as sustainable resources. The bill

doesn't go far enough, she opined, and suggested that the oil
production taxes need to be recalibrated to correct the m stakes
that were previously made and to align with the current,
relatively low oil prices. The low price scenario was negl ected
and not incorporated in the early nodels. Under Al aska's O ear
and Equitable Share (ACES) [passed in the 25th Alaska State
Legislature] there was a straight line of oil revenue. Prudhoe
Bay and the satellite fields should not be considered as new
and, as such, require no incentives for continued devel opnent.
The 5 percent gross value tax should be a mninum regardl ess of
the per barrel price. Further, tax credits should not be
transferable, she noted, and said it is appalling that $35
mllion in tax credit certificates can be transferred to another
profitable conmpany in order to further reduce the taxes paid to
t he state. She suggest ed subsi di es for br oadband
[ comuni cations] would be a better investnent for the state's
future

7:13: 20 PM

TERESA | W Di rector, Resource Devel oprent, Arctic Sl ope
Regi onal Corporation (ASRC), stated opposition to HB 111,
paraphrasing from a prepared statenent, which read as follows
[original punctuation provided]:

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -12- March 6, 2017



ASRC has serious concerns with the inpacts this bill
will have in its current form ASRC is the |argest
Al askan- owned conpany wth approxi matel y 10, 000
enpl oyees nation-wide, wth nearly half of those
enpl oyees in Al aska. ASRC was established pursuant to
the Alaska Native Clains Settlenment Act in 1971 as a
for-profit business to utilize our natural resources
to provide for the economc and social well-being of
our | Aupiat sharehol ders. ASRC has a sharehol der base
of approximately 13,000.1fAupiat. M/ testinony today
will address how ASRC sees HB 111 inpacting our
busi nesses, investnents, and sharehol ders.

ASRC is in a unique position as the largest locally
owned Al askan business; we are an ANCSA Corporation,
| and owner, a lessor, a producer, and an explorer.
Because of our various ties to the industry, HB 111
impacts us in several ways. Like the State of Al aska,
the majority of ASRC s revenue base and investnents
are associated wth the oil and gas industry. W feel
the inpacts to changing oil price, production outputs,
TAPS throughput, and exploration investnents just as
the State of Al aska does. These inpacts ripple through
the Al askan econony. W all know the statistics on
TAPS throughput and declining production—this is a
topic that is always on the forefront of ny mnd as
|’m sure it’s on yours. W are at a critical tine
where we must reinvigorate the industry that we all
depend on, not further burden it wth taxes. This
uncertainty creates a high-risk, unstable business
environnent in Alaska. . Wth current production boons
in the Lower 48, Alaska nmust remain conpetitive and
attractive to industry; we cannot achieve this with a
fickle tax structure and high-cost exploration and
production. It is time for us to start nmanaging
Al aska’s financial affairs |ike a business and not
based on enotions or m sgui ded ideol ogy.

If the legislature fails to take a pragmatic approach
to providing fiscal certainty for the state’s dom nant

i ndustry, our financial woes will continue to conflict
spiral. This reckless behavior nmnust stop. As an
Al askan- based conpany, ASRC w Il always operate in

Al aska; this is our home and the hone of our
sharehol ders. The Ifupiat thrived on the North Slope
| ong before the discovery on Prudhoe Bay—and ASRC wi | |
continue to invest in Al aska and our region.

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -13- March 6, 2017



However, even conpanies |ike ASRC who are commtted to
operating in Alaska wll have to reconsider our
investnments with the current form of HB 111 in mnd

Rat her than penalizing conpanies conmitted to Al aska
who are riding out the current econom c downturn, the
| egislature should work to create a tax system that
stimul ates investnents, encourages business, and works
to brings jobs and production back up.

Al askan conpani es, i ke  ASRC, shoul d not be
di sadvantaged for our commtnent to the State’s
welfare and to the well-being of our shareholders.
| nstead, we should work together to create a fair and
bal anced structure which incentivizes conpanies and
spurs i ncreased producti on and expl orati on.
Complicating and increasing the current tax structure
does nothing to benefit the State of Alaska, the

Al askan econony, ASRC, Al askans. Rather, it sends a
chill over the econony which reverberates across the
St at e.

This inconsistent, unpredictable, and ever-changing
tax structure in Alaska is incredibly short-sighted
and wll result in additional | ay-of fs, reduced
drilling rigs, limted capital investnent. Conpanies
with the ability to invest elsewhere wll do so.
Meanwhil e, nothing will be done to repair our fiscal
gap, pronote increased production, and increase
t hroughput into TAPS—which we all rely on as the
artery of the Al askan econony.

Sinply put, it is bad policy to keep changing the oi
tax reginme. There have been three changes to Al aska's
oil tax reginme since 2013, seven in the last 12 years.
These frequent changes are reactionary and do not
provide the stability conpanies need to make | ong-term
investment in our State. ASRC specifically wll be
i npacted by yet another change to the oil tax policy
in several ways.

First, HB 111 would inplement a G oss M ninmum Tax of
5% for all production, this in an increase from 4%
This 25% hike in tax will inpact capital reserved for
future investnments and particularly inpact small
busi nesses. Wth no option for a Small Producer Credit
or credits for New Devel opnents, this tax structure

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -14- March 6, 2017



di scourages exploration, investnment, snall businesses,
and entrepreneurship. The erosion of these credits
does not benefit the State in the long term It wll
i mpact first and forenpst Al askan busi nesses |ike ASRC
who are putting noney into our econony and exploring
new opportunities for the State.

Secondly, Net Operating Loss, or NOL credits will be

reduced from 35% of loss to 15% of loss and wll not
be eligible against the Goss Mninum Tax. Wth
current oil price environment, frozen investnents,

shut down rigs, and thousands of Al askans out of work,
it is nonsensical to reform a system which alleviates
| osses the industry is currently facing. For ASRC, NOL
credits can be a determning factor as to whether a
project proceeds, and wth respect to the &Goss
M ni mum Tax—a producer could be |osing noney and woul d
still need to pay the Goss Mninum Tax. The changes
to the NOL credits elimnate the mnmechanism Al askan
busi nesses |like ASRC use to continue to invest in a
| ow-price environnent where conpanies Wwll nost
certainly incur a loss. To ASRC and other conpanies
working in Alaska, this sends a nessage that when
times are tough, the State is no |longer a partner.

Thirdly, the State purchase of NOL credits wll be
reduced from $70 million per year to $35 nillion per
year, with eligibility dimnished from those producers
with less than 50,000 BOPD to those that produce |ess
than 15,000 BOPD. Wth the recent influx  of
i ndependent s and small busi nesses investing in
Alaska’s oil and gas industry, as well as Native
Corporations like ASRC who are beginning to take a
nore active role, the State’'s shift in policy is
unsust ai nabl e for smal | conpani es and wil |
significantly inpact Alaska Native Corporations. The
lack of certainty in Alaska’s tax regine is bad
busi ness and di sproportionately i npact s smal |
busi nesses and conpanies attenpting to ride out the
econonmi ¢ downturn in the industry.

Lastly, HB 111 inpacts the per-barrel tax credits
whi ch were designed to be a progressive “credit” tied
to oil price. HB 111 would not allow the per-barrel
tax credit against the G oss

M ni mum Tax and would alter the current structure for
“dd GIl.” Previously, the per barrel tax credit was

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 15- March 6, 2017



linked to the price of oil in order to provide relief
for industry in lowprice environment. By altering
this credit, the State is elimnating nmechani sns which
encour age production and investnments at any price.

More instability to the oil tax regine, nor e
burdensone taxes to the oil and gas industry, and
reduction in credits to Small Busi nesses, Net
Qperating Loss, and other credits will not result in
nore | obs, nore investnent, i ncrease production,
increased throughput to TAPS, or offset Alaska's
fiscal deficit. On the contrary, it will nost
certainly result in continued job loss, reduced

i nvestnent, production, and exploration, and further
suffocate an already struggling industry—an industry
we ALL rely on. For these reasons, ASRC does not
support HB 111. W support sound tax policy and a
heal t hy i ndustry whi ch pronot e responsi bl e
expl orati on, production and incentives to spur
addi tional investnent throughout the State.

ASRC encourages the Commttee and the legislature to
consi der our concerns and engage with ASRC and others
in the industry to construct a fair and bal anced tax
structure that works for all Al askans. Thr ough
coll aboration with Al aska businesses, we can address
the fiscal deficit and stinmulate growth without
sacrificing the lifeblood of our econony. HB 111 does
not acconplish this, it would be one step forward and
five steps back for Al aska s econony, at the expense
of Al askan businesses and industry partners. W cannot
control the price of oil, but we can determ ne what
kind of business environnment Alaska wll have and
what kind of partner the State of Alaska will be—both
of these factors are significant considerations that
Wil drive investnent regardl ess  of the price
envi ronment .

7:17: 06 PM

CO- CHAIR TARR pointed out that the bill doesn't address snal
producer credits.

7:17:25 PM

PAUL D. KENDALL stated opposition to HB 111, and suggested what
neasures need to occur, opining: seal up the Permanent Fund and

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -16- March 6, 2017



di vidends; nove the state capital from Juneau; and invite the
conpanies to be the state's partners in revenue generation.
Situating the state ~capital in Anchorage wll provi de
opportunities for productive discussions he suggested, and said
that state managenent of other resources would also be better
served by a |l egislative relocation.

7:23:50 PM

ADAM TROMBLEY stated opposition to HB 111, and said conpanies
need stability in order to do business. There are two nmgjor
factors by which conpani es abi de: the price at which they can
sell their product or service, and the cost of doing business.
Ol is based on world nmarkets which nakes the cost of doing
business the inportant factor. The oil taxes have changed 6
times in 12 years, causing a difficulty, especially for snmaller
conpani es endeavoring to obtain capital on the open market for
exploration and production purposes. By continually changing
the ganme for industry, we're damaging the ability for smaller
conpanies to push their projects to those who provide funding.
Not all oilfields are <created equal, he said, and |large
conpanies don't produce particular fields because it nay not
prove profitable. However, it may be profitable for the snaller
oil and gas conpanies to develop the sane field and fill TAPS.

7:25: 33 PM

LI NDA FEI LER stated support for HB 111 and said the reforns are
important, and although the changes won't solve the state
deficit they make sense. Passi ng conprehensive oil tax reforns
will bolster other fiscal reform efforts. She said, "How can
you ask Al askans to pay an incone tax, or a statew de sal es tax,
or lose their dividend, so that they can help pay for mllions
of dollars in direct cash paynents to a for-profit conpany,

undertaking normal, for-profit Dbusiness operations.” Al

Al askans have a right and duty to "tweak the instruments of oil
taxation." The laws count and nust be constantly adapted to
changing prices and political situations. Further, she noted
that not too many oil conpanies have gone out of business in
Alaska, if they were initially well-established prior to
arrival . The bill wll help to decrease the existing fisca

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -17- March 6, 2017



liabilities and is a step in the right direction. The bill

could be made stronger she suggested. As a business owner,
there were times when she took a cut in her salary or borrowed
nmoney from enployees, but the oil conmpanies are not taking

sim | ar neasures.
7:28:20 PM

KEN HALL stated opposition to HB 111, and said it will not help
to increase oil production. The bill is totally baffling, he
opined, and said it only serves to create instability. The
current governnent take of about 50 percent appears to be
appropriate, he opined, based on the nunbers he cal cul ated; the
state may be the greedy party. A radical change in the price of
oil may not be forthcom ng but oil needs to be in TAPS, which HB
111 will not acconplish. He agreed the subject is conplicated
and credits do work, as denonstrated in Cook Inlet.-

7:32: 08 PM

PETE STOKES stated opposition to HB 111, and reported that, as a
licensed petroleum engineer, he's worked for 30 years in the
global oil and gas industry. Currently, he works for an
Al askan- owned consulting firm which has had to lay off about 40
percent of its professional staff, due to the downturn in oil
prices. The trend can be turned around, if the oil prices turn

around and a stable oil tax environnent is available. The
nunber of fiscal changes made to Alaska's oil tax structure is
unpr ecedent ed, he opi ned. I ncreasing the taxes and elimnating
the credits, given the current econonmic clinate, will serve to
drive away investnents and nmajor new devel opnents. The
possibilities for future projects needs to be ensured, as they
represent jobs for the next generations of Al askans. The
passage of Senate Bill 21 [passed in the 28th Al aska State

Legi slature] provided attractive fiscal terns and resulted in a
period of increased production in 2016.

7:34:52 PM

TOM WALSH, Managi ng Partner, Petrotechnical Resources of Al aska
LLC (PRA), stated opposition to HB 111, paraphrasing from a

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 18- March 6, 2017



prepared statenment, which read as follows [original punctuation
provi ded] :

I am a geophysici st and managi ng partner of
Petrot echni cal Resources of Alaska, or PRA, an Al askan
oil and gas consulting conpany founded 20 years ago in
Anchor age. PRA enpl oys a broad cross section of very
talented and respected oil and gas experts, and our
clients include major oil conpanies, independent oil
conpanies, small E&P conpanies, federal, state and
| ocal agencies, and Al aska native corporations. Early
| ast year, PRA enployed over 100 consultants, and
since early 2016 we have downsized 40-50% due to | ow
oil prices, and dimnished activity.

Waile the oil and gas industry in the lower 48 is
rapidly recovering, wth rig count clinbing, and
production on the rise, we Alaskans are still in the
grip of a recession. Qur major fields are naturally
decl i ni ng, and our exploration and devel opnent
opportunities are far nore expensive than those of our
conpetitors in the lower 48 and el sewhere. We have
rejoiced in the wel cone news of new discoveries on the
North Slope this vyear, but developnent of those
resources 1is extrenmely expensive, and conmmerci al
decisions regarding their developnent require tight
cost controls at every |evel of pl anning and
devel opnent . Changes in tax structure are not
typically treated as variables in comrercial nodeling,
but perhaps they should be, based on the history of
our ever-changing taxation of the oil industry.

We Al askans are extrenely dependent on the revenue
from oil production, and we act as though these
resources and the revenue they generate are dials we
can turn up when we need cash. Unfortunately, we are
now at a decision point at which we can turn the
screws tighter on the oil industry and drive ourselves
out of business, or we can think |longer term and take
action to accelerate our recovery from the price
col | apse. Pl ease ask yourselves if we really want to
be the only governnent in the world foolish enough to
i ncrease taxes on a challenged industry, one which has
provided 80-90% of our general fund revenue for
decades.

7:37:26 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -19- March 6, 2017



ROBERT GORDON VERNON st ated support for HB 111, and said the oil
conpanies spent $200 mllion to get the tax structure they
want ed passed under Senate Bill 21 [passed in the 28th Al aska
State Legislature], but still one-third of oil industry workers
are out of work, which can be attributed to the price of oil not
the tax structure. He maintained that there are negative
outcones often created by tax credits, when fly-by-night
operations are attracted to the state, which can easily fold to
the detrinent of all involved, and he provided an exanple of an
Australian firm Conmpani es should be carefully vetted before
being allowed entrance, he said and suggested that the tax
credit noney could be better spent by hiring public safety
officers, medical workers, and other areas of enploy that
contribute directly to the needs of Al askan comuniti es.

7:42: 48 PM

J.R WLCOX, Chairman, Al aska Chanber of Conmmerce, stated
opposition to HB 111, and acknow edged the hard tinmes that the
state is under and the difficulties being faced by the 30th
Al aska State Legislature regarding the need to find ways and
nmeans for stabilizing the budget. G tax raises are a uniquely
destructive way to raise revenue, he opined, and said the
production tax mnmethod should not be <changed, as future
production is directly based on today's tax structure. He
suggested that a punitive tax structure was adopted under
Al aska's Cear and Equitable Share (ACES)[passed in the 25th

Al aska State Legislature], resulting in less oil in TAPS today
and contributing to the dire fiscal situation. Continuing to
raise or adjust the production tax system is likely to

di scourage investnent decisions and mark Al aska as a risky place
to do business. The business community in general is suffering
under the current economc climate and injecting uncertainty
into the production tax structure is the last thing that should
happen; investnments need to be encouraged to turn the situation
around and fill TAPS. He urged the conmittee to | eave the tax
systemin place and close the fiscal gap by other neasures.

7:45:47 PM

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 20- March 6, 2017



SCOTT HAVKI NS, Pr esi dent / CEQ, Advanced Suppl y Chai n
I nternational (ASCl), stated opposition to HB 111, and said ASCl
provi des services to the oil and gas sector. Li ke many ot her
conpani es, significant reductions are being experienced both in
service activity and enploynent nunbers; perhaps 20 percent down
in Al aska operations and continuing to decline. The only recent
i ndustry growth has been in the regions of North Dakota, Texas,
and Pennsylvania. Despite previous coments, he opined, oil and
gas conpani es have many options for optinal operation |ocations

outside of Al aska. Al aska's econony is in a recession,
experiencing a loss of 10,000 jobs in the last 18 nonths. The
bill will exacerbate all of Alaska's econonmc issues, he said

and urged rejection of HB 111 in order to send a positive
nmessage to industry.

7:48:24 PM

SUE CHRI STI ANSEN stated support for HB 111, and said she has

worked in Alaska's oilfields for many years. She wunderscored
the need to stop paying mllions of dollars in direct cash
paynents to businesses operating with |osses. Q| conpanies

make big profits and can afford to be taxed, she assured the
conmttee. The average oilfield worker making $150, 000 per year
generally lives Qutside, and the average working Al aska resident
makes about $50, 000. The bill leaves a generous tax structure
in place, she opined and suggested that, if anything needs to do
nore and be stronger.

7:51: 00 PM

MERRI CK PEI RCE stated support for HB 111, and said it's a good
start in reformng Senate Bill 21 [passed in the 28th Al aska
State Legislature] to provide a fair return on the state oil
resour ces. The state budget cannot be fixed as long as a fair
return is not required and corporate welfare continues. The 5
percent floor is not nearly enough, especially for |egacy fields
where the infrastructure is established and TAPS costs have been
paid. The nyth of oil prices can be countered by recalling that
at one tinme a barrel of oil was worth $10.00. Having oil prices
at $50.00 per barrel represents $28 mllion of oil leaving the
state every day, $800 million per nonth, and $10 billion per

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -21- March 6, 2017



year. He pointed out Norway has very high oil and gas taxes and
has al nost $900 billion in its sovereign wealth fund. The bill
provisions regarding interest on delinquent taxes is an
inmportant reform aspect to allow a higher rate +than the

currently inposed zero percent rate. Alaska's long term
obligations, such as retirenent fund liabilities, wll not be
met if the decision is to continue to give away the oil, he

mai nt ai ned, and urged passage of HB 111.
7:53:40 PM

M KE SALLEE stated support for HB 111, and said it could be nade
stronger. The oil conpanies and subcontractors make profits off
of Alaska's oil resources that are anong the highest in the
world and obtained under safe conditions. A recent British
Petrol eum (BP) pronotional video highlighted that the conpany
operates happily in Iraq, where the proceeds are divided at a

rate of 2 percent and 98 percent, respectively. Seei ng that
type of contrast, he said doesn't instill confidence in the
conpl ex, confusing, and convoluted explanations by the oil
i ndustry in Al aska. The oil belongs to all Alaskans, and all

Al askans have the right to see appropriate rates collected on
sales. Lucrative profits should not be provided to any conpany.
He suggested that there is no harmin allowing TAPS to slow to a
trickle until oil prices inprove, as the oil is safe in the
gr ound. There are costs held by the public common that remain
unaddressed by the oil conpanies, which include: grow ng CO2
levels in the atnosphere, the health cost of pollution, and
climate change. He urged passage of HB 111.

7:56:39 PM

REED CHRI STENSEN, President, Dallinbach Corporation, stated
opposition to HB 111, and said two years ago Dallinbach had 32
enpl oyees but today there are only 26. Due to the current
econonmi c situation sone are now part-tine workers, while others
are on a reduced work week of 32 hours. Nowis not the tinme to

increase taxes on the oil industry as it doesn't make econonic
sense, he said. It's expected that the new federal
admnistration wll reduce regul ation, pronote responsible

resource devel opment, and reduce taxes to bolster the econony

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -22- March 6, 2017



across Anmerica, he pointed out and said Al aska should be
followng that exanple to bring optimsm and jobs back to the
state. The focus should be to identify neans for increasing oil
production and to align with the producers and developers, in
order to ensure econom c health

8:00:18 PM

GECRCE PIERCE stated support for HB 111, and said the
| egi sl ature changed the oil tax structure at the request of the

oi |l industry. He said, "Wen is enough, enough?" Further, he
t hanked the current nmenmbers for authoring the bill, rather than
allowing it to be witten by the oil industry. It represents a
good start, but it's not enough. The last tax policy was
nodel ed on oil selling at $100 per barrel and doesn't reflect
the current situation. Even though the price began falling in
2013, nothing's been done to curb the "giveaways." The current

production tax and |arge cash paynents have crippled the state,
representing nothing nore than a redistribution of noney, rather
t han gai ns. Raising the tax from 4 to 5 percent will actually
only serve to recoup lost revenue accrued under the stackable
credits, which, he opined should be renobved. He suggested that
the tax floor be set at a mninmum of at Ileast 8 percent.

Al aska's oil industry has becone a welfare recipient with the
state paying 35 percent to 85 percent of costs for new
exploration and devel opnent, respectively. The state tax

director estimates that the credits equal at |east $24.00 per
barrel, nmaking the state better off if funds were invested in
t he stock market.

8:05:37 PM
DEBORAH BROLLINI stated opposition to HB 111, and opined that

Al aska's future is in increased oil production. She related a
history of testifying on the past oil tax reform bills, before

the various commttees. Following the previous oil crash, her
career entailed foreclosing on homes and in today's econonic
downturn, the situation is beginning to be repeated. Al aska is
still a world class oil producing area, she said and urged
partnering wwth the oil producers. The proposed bill wll |ead
to nore layoffs in the oil industry and end the six figure

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 23- March 6, 2017



salaries that are currently flowing into Al aska s econony.
Al aska needs nore oil flow ng through TAPS, she finished.

8:07:37 PM

BRENDA DOLMA stated support for HB 111, and said, "It is tinme
that oil pays their fair share.” She opined that Al aska
i ndustry should be further diversified, renewable energy sources
explored, and the oil kept in the ground with the expectation

that its value will increase in the future. The bill wll end
corporate welfare, and serve to protect the state, she said and
urged passage of HB 111. She restated her support for
diversifying the econony to <create nore jobs in other
i ndustri es.
8:10: 55 PM

LI SA HOUGHTON stated opposition to HB 111, pointing out that
Prudhoe Bay is celebrating 40 years of operation, which is 10
years beyond the lifespan predicted at startup. The maj or
fiscal problem Alaska is facing requires nore than the short
term fix that the bill represents via inposing taxes. Hi gher
taxes wll not increase oil production, jobs, or create an
econom ¢ boost. She suggested passage of the bill would derai
a nunber of economc possibilities, such as additional oi
di scoveries, and business startups. People wll |ose jobs, and
famlies will be forced to |eave the state, she predicted. The
preservation of continued oil investnment and a good working
climate for doing business is inmportant through a stable price
envi ronnent . Al aska needs to be viewed as the best place for
oil companies to invest, she stressed, and urged rejection of HB
111.

8:13:59 PM

LAURI E FAGNANI stated opposition to HB 111, and said the conpany
she owns enploys 23 Al askans whose jobs dependent on a healthy
oil and gas econony. The conpany is down about 20 percent this
year, and the profit margins have been drastically reduced in
the oil and gas sector. The bill will jeopardize the recent up-
tick in production levels to TAPS, and discourage investnent by

HOUSE RES COW TTEE - 24- March 6, 2017



producers in the North Slope, she opined. This is an inportant
time to partner with and incentivize conpanies, and not to
i npose punitive taxes, she said, and urged rejection of HB 111

8:15: 49 PM

CO- CHAIR TARR announced HB 111 was held over, wth public
t esti nony open.

8:17: 08 PM
ADJ OURNVENT

There being no further business before the commttee, the House
Resources Standing Commttee neeting was adjourned at 8:17 p. m

HOUSE RES COW TTEE -25- March 6, 2017



